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PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT

DATE: JANUARY 21, 2021

TO: MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION

FROM: JIM JORDAN, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY & EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS

DEBBIE LARSON, PUBLIC SAFETY COORDINATOR
SUBJECT: CERP ACTIVITY REPORT

MEETING  JANUARY 25, 2021
DATE:

CALABASAS EMERGENCY RESPONSE PROGRAM (CERP) ACTIVITY REPORT

Ham Radio Licensing Class

Norm and Naomi Goodkin are continuing to offer ham radio classes online to the public. They offered an
on-line ham class on Oct 21 and gained 22 new hams. They are having their next class on Feb 7th.

The closest they were to having new hams in Calabasas was one in West Hills and one in Topanga - the
rest were further out - most in LA County, but one up in Oregon.

For more information or registration, please contact Norm Goodkin at 818.222.7893 or
HamClass@Goodkin.net or http://HamClass.goodkin.net

CERP Radio Net & Other Activities

The regularly scheduled radio net is running smoothly on Wednesday’s at 8:00 am. Ham’s from Topanga
and Hidden Hills continue to join in as guests.

Ron Perelman in Sector 5 has joined our CERP radio team!
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